
Hiring of Rotary Steerable System Services for Directional and Performance Drilling Tender enquiry #PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-3112/2017 

Following Correction/Clarification may be considered against the subject Tender Inquiry for submission of bid proposal 

S. 
N
o. 

Reference 
Appendix/ Article/ 

Sub Article 

Page No 
Clarification 

OGDCL Response 

1 
Revised Rate 

Format 
(Clarification No. 1) 

Page 2 of 
5 

Please clarify that in article no.6 (LIH Cost of tools), the lump sum LIH cost can be provided separately 
for different sections or it has to be provided only once that applies to all the sections? 

LIH Cost of each tool for each hole size to be 
provided against each tool 

2 
Revised Rate 

Format 
(Clarification No. 1) 

Page 2 of 
5 

Please clarify that in case of LIH of a component of BHA, will lump sum LIH cost of the complete BHA 
(including the LWD tools and the EMS tool) be paid as there’s no component wise/tools wise 
distribution of LIH rates in the revised rate format. 

As per above serial No.1 

3 
Notes for Rate 

Format 
Page 20 

of 41 

Please clarify if the notes for rate format mentioned on page 20 of the ITT will be applicable to the 
revised rate format as there are no notes for rate format mentioned in the revised rate format in 
clarification no. 1. 

Notes will be applicable for revised 
rate format accordingly. Prices 
should be quoted on this financial 
format which is case of non-
compliance shall be rejected. 1.
 The lowest 
rate will be consider for evaluation 
in case of variation in rate format 
and financial evaluation format. 

4 
Notes for Rate 

Format –  
Article 5 

Page 20 
of 41 

It is mentioned in the Article 5 of the ‘Notes for Rate Format” that LIH of each tool has to be provided 
with rental rate list for evaluation whereas in the revised rate format there’s no provision to provide 
the LIH of each tool in the rental rate list. 
Kindly clarify how the LIH rates should be quoted as there’s a discrepancy between the following 
documents: 

 Notes for Rate Format in ITT – LIH required for each tool in the rental list 

 Revised Rate Format – LIH Required in the lump sum format 

As mentioned in serial No.1 and 3 

5 
Clarification No. 2 
Article No. 13 & 14 

Page 2 of 
3 

It has been mentioned in clarification request no. 2 that if redress and circulation rates are quoted for 
NMDC and string stabilizers then they will be considered in financial evaluation calculation. 
Kindly clarify the financial evaluation criteria against which redress and circulation rates of NMDC and 
string stabilizers will be evaluated as no numbers are mentioned in the redress and circulation rates 
for NMDC and string stabilizers in section A, B & C of the financial evaluation criteria. 

 If any bidder quotes the rates of circulation and 
redress for NMDC and stabilizer for all sections 
then circulation time will be same as for other 
tools and quantity of redress will be 1.  

6 
Revised Rate 

Format 
(Clarification No. 1) 

Section C 
(Page 4 

of 5) 

Kindly clarify the evaluation criteria for Article 5 (6” Integral Blade Stabilizers) in Section C as no 
numbers have been mentioned for operating days, standby days, circulating time or redress quantity. 

It is mentioned that in case of 
6”/5/7/8” hole, 6” stabilizers 
operating days will be 10 days and 
standby days will be 01 day.  

7   When is the Expected commencement / start date of the contract? After completion of formalities 

8   How many rigs? It will be applicable for candidate wells 

9   
Scope states that 2x directional and 2x performance jobs expected in a year. That is four jobs 

in a year. Contract validity is 2 years, does this mean the scope is for 8 x jobs? 

Jobs will be as per requirement of the well  



10   
Please clarify that the circulating hours used in the financial evaluation criteria represent 

estimation for 1 job only correct? Or is this for the full year 4x jobs? Or full contract 8x 

jobs? 

As per tender 

11   
Need well diagram for Directional well and for performance job showing at least section 

lengths, logging requirements, drilling days expected and hazards anticipated for each 

section 

It will be provided after selection of the 

contractor 

12   
Both the directional drilling jobs and the performance drilling jobs require RSS correct? 

Because usually performance drilling jobs don’t require RSS and are done with Straight 

motors? 

As per tender documents 

13   

Document states that bidder must provide proof of sufficient quantity of RSS tools “for 2 

concurrent directional and 2 performance drilling jobs using RSS at different locations at the 

same time for same hole sizes” – Kindly clarify if COMPANY expectation here is for 

presence of qty of tools for 2x concurrent jobs same section same time or 4x concurrent jobs 

same section same time? 

It is clarified that one job of same size of the 

hole will be carried out at the same time. 

14   Please confirm understanding that Bypass circulation sub is a single cycle circulation sub? As per industry practice 

15   
Confirm that LWD services will not be part of the financial evaluation as per the financial 

evaluation criteria they have been left out. 

As per tender documents 

16   What LWD services if any are required in each section? As per requirement of the well 

17   Please clarify when is the redress charge applicable? It depends upon utilization of the tool 

18   When is the Expected commencement / start date of the contract? After completion of formalities 

 


